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Malave, Erin

From: Belquis Hermandez [belquis@resicnline.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: john@resionline.com

Subject: Document ID# P84000082025

This a formal request to have our address changed as follows:

REAL ESTATE SYSTEMS INTEGRATOR, INC.
560 LINCOLN ROAD

SUITE 203

MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 33139-2906

Prompt attention to this malter is greatly appreciated.

Belquis Hernandez

Real Estate Systems Integrator, Inc.
560 Linceoln Reoad, Suite 203

Miami Beach, FL 33139

305-441-2351

B8B8-RESI-NOW

belguis@resionline.com
Www.resionline.com

"Your Dcorway to Real Estate Technology"
"Pioneers in Web Design and IDX Solutions”

DISCLAIMER:

The infeormation contained in this e-mail and its attachments are intended sclely for
the use of the individual (s} to whom it is addressed and contains information that is
confidential and the property of Real Estate Systems Integrator, Inc. If the reader of
this e-mail is not the intended recipient, ycu are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or ceopying of this e-mail is strictly preohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the e-
mail. Thank you,
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